Wensink, Alison PREM:EX

From: Della Mattia, Marie PREM:EX

Sent: Tuesday, September 12, 2017 11:55 AM

To: Wensink, Alison PREM:EX

Subject: Re: Call for Records OOP-2017-72936 Due September 15, 2017

| have no records

From: Wensink, Alison PREM:EX

Sent: Friday, September 08, 2017 2:31 PM

To: Della Mattia, Marie PREM:EX; Aaron, Sage PREM:EX; Cavanagh, Judy PREM:EX; Clark, Layne PREM:EX; Crozier,
Bev PREM:EX; Della Mattia, Marie PREM:EX; Dewar, Bob PREM:EX; Holmwood, Jen PREM:EX; Loubert, Danny
PREM:EX; McConnell, Sheena PREM:EX; Meggs, Geoff PREM:EX; Nash, Amber PREM:EX; Oreck, Mira PREM:EX;
Parkinson, Elizabeth PREM:EX; Privett, Don PREM:EX; Tello, Romeo PREM:EX; Van Meer-Mass, Kate PREM:EX; Wong,
Tamarra PREM:EX; Canitz, Shelley L PREM:EX; Christensen, Suzanne PREM:EX; Hendry, Jackie PREM:EX; Higgins,
Keira PREM:EX; Kennedy, Christine PREM:EX; Mulloy, Eleanor FIN:EX; Wensink, Alison PREM:EX; Wright, Don J.
PREM:EX; Yuma Morisho, Okenge PREM:EX

Subject: Call for Records OOP-2017-72936 Due September 15, 2017

This is an ALL STAFF Call for Records.
Please let me know by September15™ whether or not you have any records responsive to the following request:

If you have records please send them to me as a PDF.

The cost-benefit analysis and business case for the elimination of tolls on the Port Mann Bridge and Golden Ears
Bridge, which was announced August 25, 2017.

If you think that the search for records will take you over 3 hours and/or the total volume of records will exceed 200
pages, please let me know as soon as possible.

Thank you all for your assistance with this request! If you have any questions please don’t hesitate to contact me.

Alison Wensink, Executive Administrative Coordinator
Deputy Minister's Office | Office of the Premier

Room 272 - West Annex, Parliament Buildings

Victoria BC V8BW 9E1

Phone: (250) 387-2987
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Wensink, Alison PREM:EX

From: Della Mattia, Marie PREM:EX

Sent: Tuesday, September 12, 2017 11:55 AM

To: Wensink, Alison PREM:EX

Subject: Re: Call for Records OOP-2017-72929 Records Due September 15, 2017

| have no records

From: Wensink, Alison PREM:EX

Sent: Friday, September 08, 2017 2:30 PM

To: Aaron, Sage PREM:EX; Cavanagh, Judy PREM:EX; Clark, Layne PREM:EX; Crozier, Bev PREM:EX; Della Mattia,
Marie PREM:EX; Dewar, Bob PREM:EX; Holmwood, Jen PREM:EX; Loubert, Danny PREM:EX; McConnell, Sheena
PREM:EX; Meggs, Geoff PREM:EX; Nash, Amber PREM:EX; Oreck, Mira PREM:EX; Parkinson, Elizabeth PREM:EX;
Privett, Don PREM:EX; Tello, Romeo PREM:EX; Van Meer-Mass, Kate PREM:EX; Wong, Tamarra PREM:EX; Canitz,
Shelley L PREM:EX; Christensen, Suzanne PREM:EX; Hendry, Jackie PREM:EX; Higgins, Keira PREM:EX; Kennedy,
Christine PREM:EX; Mulloy, Eleanor FIN:EX; Wensink, Alison PREM:EX; Wright, Don J. PREM:EX; Yuma Morisho,
Okenge PREM:EX

Subject: Call for Records OOP-2017-72929 Records Due September 15, 2017

This is an ALL STAFF Call for Records.
Please let me know by September15™ whether or not you have any records responsive to the following request:

If you have records please send them to me as a PDF.

All records generated on the issue of eliminating tolls on the Port Mann and Golden Ears bridges including e-mails,
assessments, and reports but excluding clippings or media releases.

(Date Range for Record Search: From 07/17/2017 To 08/28/2017) Date Format is MM/DD/YYYY

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

Victoria BC V8W 9E1

Phone: (250) 387-2987
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Wensink, Alison PREM:EX

From: Della Mattia, Marie PREM:EX

Sent: Tuesday, September 12, 2017 11:56 AM

To: Wensink, Alison PREM:EX

Subject: Re: Call for Records OOP-2017-72979 Due September 18, 2017

| have no records

From: Wensink, Alison PREM:EX

Sent: Friday, September 08, 2017 2:33 PM

To: Aaron, Sage PREM:EX; Clark, Layne PREM:EX; Dewar, Bob PREM:EX; Holmwood, Jen PREM:EX; McConnell,
Sheena PREM:EX; Meggs, Geoff PREM:EX; Nash, Amber PREM:EX; Oreck, Mira PREM:EX; Parkinson, Elizabeth
PREM:EX; Tello, Romeo PREM:EX; Van Meer-Mass, Kate PREM:EX; Canitz, Shelley L PREM:EX; Christensen, Suzanne
PREM:EX; Hendry, Jackie PREM:EX; Higgins, Keira PREM:EX; Mulloy, Eleanor FIN:EX; Wensink, Alison PREM:EX;
Wright, Don J. PREM:EX; Yuma Morisho, Okenge PREM:EX; Della Mattia, Marie PREM:EX

Subject: Call for Records O0OP-2017-72979 Due September 18, 2017

This is an ALL STAFF Call for Records.
Please let me know by September18" whether or not you have any records responsive to the following request:

If you have records please send them to me as a PDF.

22

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

Subject: Re: Call for Records OOP-2017-72990 Due September 18, 2017

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

Subject: Call for Records OOP-2017-72990 Due September 18, 2017

This is an ALL STAFF Call for Records.
Please let me know by September18" whether or not you have any records responsive to the following request:

If you have records please send them to me as a PDF.

Any and all documents, records, briefing notes, communication plans and speaking notes, and documents related
to the public release of the Ombudsman Report on the Ministry of Health Investigation "Misfire" Report April 6, 2017
by BC Government.

(Date Range for Record Search: From 09/01/2016 To 07/31/2017)

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

Sent: Tuesday, September 12, 2017 12:08 PM

To: Dewar, Bob PREM:EX; Hendry, Jackie PREM:EX
Cc: Wensink, Alison PREM:EX

Subject: Re: Responding to FOI Requests

Hi Jackie,

Thanks for the explanation.
First batch taken care of.
Hope | did it right!

Thanks!
Marie

From: Dewar, Bob PREM:EX

Sent: Tuesday, September 12, 2017 11:07 AM

To: Hendry, Jackie PREM:EX

Cc: Della Mattia, Marie PREM:EX; Wensink, Alison PREM:EX
Subject: Re: Responding to FOI Requests

Hi Jackie,

Thanks for the email and clarification. | saw a few emails sent out on various FOlIs. | did not respond as |
had not received, sent or have on file any information related to the FOIs. From now on | will reply with
that information.

Thanks,

Bob Dewar

Sent from my iPhone

On Sep 12, 2017, at 10:30 AM, Hendry, Jackie PREM:EX <Jackie.Hendry@gov.bc.ca> wrote:

Hi Bob and Marie,

The Office of the Premier has received approximately 30+ Freedom of Information (FOI) requests
since July 18, 2017. In order to respond to these requests, we send emails to staff to collect
responsive records, or to receive a “no records” response. As we were not aware of your two
positions up until last week, we had neglected to include both of you in our initial call for records
emails. In order to ensure that the Office of the Premier has performed an adequate search for all
the FOI requests, we will be sending you a number of call for records emails to catch up on the FOI
requests where we missed sending to you. When you receive these emails, you will have you
perform searches of your own files, and your inbox, outbox and deleted folders. If you locate
records responsive to the request, please provide as per the directions on the email. If you don’t
have responsive records, please respond with a “no records”. We do require a response for EACH
request.

| know you’re both so busy, and | do appreciate your attention to this important matter.

Moving forward, you will be included in the initial call for records emails as appropriate.
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Please contact me directly if you have any questions or concerns.
Thank you,

Jackie Hendry

A/Director, Executive Operations

Office of the Deputy Minister to the Premier
Desk: 250.387.5894

Cell: 250.893.7467
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Wensink, Alison PREM:EX

From: Della Mattia, Marie PREM:EX

Sent: Sunday, September 17, 2017 6:19 PM

To: Wensink, Alison PREM:EX

Subject: Re: Reminder: Call for Records OOP-2017-72830 Due September 5, 2017

| have no records

From: Wensink, Alison PREM:EX

Sent: Friday, September 15, 2017 11:19 AM

To: Van Meer-Mass, Kate PREM:EX; Aaron, Sage PREM:EX; McConnell, Sheena PREM:EX; Privett, Don PREM:EX; Della
Mattia, Marie PREM:EX; Mulloy, Eleanor FIN:EX

Cc: Hendry, Jackie PREM:EX

Subject: Reminder: Call for Records O0OP-2017-72830 Due September 5, 2017

Hello all,
Just a reminder | am still waiting for your response to the below request.
Thanks so much!

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

Sent: Friday, August 25, 2017 1:28 PM

To: Aaron, Sage PREM:EX; Cavanagh, Judy PREM:EX; Clark, Layne PREM:EX; Holmwood, Jen PREM:EX; Loubert,
Danny MIT:EX; McConnell, Sheena PREM:EX; Meggs, Geoff PREM:EX; Nash, Amber PREM:EX; Oreck, Mira PREM:EX;
Parkinson, Elizabeth PREM:EX; Privett, Don PREM:EX; Tello, Romeo PREM:EX; Van Meer-Mass, Kate PREM:EX; Wong,
Tamara PREM:EX; Canitz, Shelley L PREM:EX; Christensen, Suzanne PREM:EX; Hendry, Jackie PREM:EX; Higgins,
Keira PREM:EX; Kennedy, Christine PREM:EX; MacLean, Shelley PREM:EX; Mulloy, Eleanor FIN:EX; Wensink, Alison
PREM:EX; Wright, Don J. PREM:EX; Yuma Morisho, Okenge PREM:EX

Subject: Call for Records OOP-2017-72830 Due September 5, 2017

This is an ALL STAFF Call for Records.
Please let me know by September 5" whether or not you have any records responsive to the following request:

If you have records please send them to me as a PDF.

All documents, including memos, briefing notes, backgrounders, e-mails, text or Instant messages, media lines, etc.,
regarding the proposal, planning, rollout and fallout of the Government's announcement on August 10, 2017
regarding the Kinder Morgan TransMountain pipeline.

(Date Range for Record Search: From 07/19/2017 To 08/14/2017) Date Format is MM/DD/YYYY
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

Sent: Sunday, September 17, 2017 9:30 PM

To: Cavanagh, Judy PREM:EX

Cc: Dewar, Bob PREM:EX; Aaron, Sage PREM:EX
Subject: Re: email and equipment

Hi Judy,

I'll give you a call to discuss.

Sage, can you hold off ordering until Judy and I chat.
Thanks

Marie

From: Cavanagh, Judy PREM:EX
Sent: Friday, September 15, 2017 2:23 PM
To: Della Mattia, Marie PREM:EX

Cc: Dewar, Bob PREM:EX; Aaron, Sage PREM:EX
Subject: RE: email and equipment

Hi Marie,
Sorry, but as an employee you have to use government equipment. This is for security and FOI purposes.

Sage, can you put in the request for the laptop and IPHONE to be delivered to the Vancouver office and then we can
make arrangements for Marie and the IT folks to get it all set up.

. . A7 . .
Marie, give me a calls to discuss this further.
Thanks.

Judy

Judy Cavanagh | Executive Director, Operations and Strategic Initiatives
Vancouver Cabinet Office | Office of the Premier
P: 604-775-1600 | E:judy.cavanagh@gov.bc.ca

From: Della Mattia, Marie PREM:EX

Sent: Tuesday, September 12, 2017 12:06 PM
To: Cavanagh, Judy PREM:EX

Cc: Dewar, Bob PREM:EX; Aaron, Sage PREM:EX
Subject: email and equipment

Hi Judy,

Sage set up an email account for me. See email below.

But when | tried to set it up on my personal devices - computer and iPhone - | was told it wasn't possible to
set up a gov.bc.ca account on those devices. They said | could get a government laptop and phone but I'm

not really interested in doing that. I'm trying to simplify, not complicate!

1
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I'd rather do a daily webmail read of my gov messages. So far, those emails are almost exclusively FOI
requests!

| have no problem continuing with it this way. But I'll ask Sage to communicate via text for anything timely.

| also would like you - and Geoff - to know so that if there's anything that requires sooner than a 24 hour
turnaround, you will reach me via cell - 604-839-1774

| will only be checking my gov email once a day. Hopefully we can make this work smoothly.

Thanks!
Marie

Begin forwarded message:

From: "MacDonald, Laurie E ISMC:EX" <Laurie.MacDonald@gov.bc.ca>
Subject: iStore 814977 - New user - Marie Della Mattia - PWO FAST
Date: September 7, 2017 at 9:07:25 PM PDT

To: "Lee, Bonnie FIN:EX" <Bonnie.Lee@gov.bc.ca>

As requested, the IDIR account and mailbox have now been created for Marie Della Mattia with no
expiry date.

The mailbox Della Mattia, Marie PREM:EX is located on database DC014, with email
addressMarie.DellaMattia@gov.bc.ca and is now showing in the GAL.

IDIR id:S-15:5:17

Password:$-15.8.17

Marie will be prompted to change this password upon first log on. (IDIR password creation
ruleshttps://www.pwchange.gov.bc.ca/Help.aspx.)

If this is a new user connecting from outside of the SPAN network — please have them go

to https://77000.gov.bc.ca and they will be prompted to reset their password through our Common
Login Page.

Home folder and LAN access were not ordered for this New User.

If these services are required with this account please submit a new iStore order and complete the
order forms for Shared File & Print Service and other services as needed.

Restarting the workstation may be required to refresh permissions and apply the new access.
Questions? Contact the 7-7000 Service Desk online at https://77000.gov.bc.ca/, by e-mail

at 77000@gov.bc.ca or call 250 387-7000, toll-free 1-866-660-0811.

Laurie MacDonald

Identity and Access Management

Office of the Chief Information Officer

Service Desk Email: 77000@gov.bc.ca

Service Desk Tel: 250 387-7000 (toll-free 1 866 660-0811)

Online: http://77000.gov.bc.ca

12
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Wensink, Alison PREM:EX

From: Della Mattia, Marie PREM:EX

Sent: Monday, September 18, 2017 1:42 PM

To: Meggs, Geoff PREM:EX

Cc: Cavanagh, Judy PREM:EX; Aaron, Sage PREM:EX

Subject: activity report - Special Advisor - Judy 18 - September 1, 2017
Attachments: July18-Septl - Marie Work Report.docx

Hi Geoff,

Attached please find a report of my activities in support of the work of the premier's office.
Please let me know if anything else is needed.

Thanks!

Marie

13
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Wensink, Alison PREM:EX

From:
Sent:
To:
Subject:

Hev thanks, Ed.
§.22

kudos to you, sir!
hope you're having fun, too?

m.

Della Mattia, Marie PREM:EX

Monday, September 18, 2017 2:11 PM
May, Ed LASS:EX

Re: leader's quote

From: May, Ed <Ed.May@l|eg.bc.ca>

Sent: Monday, September 18, 2017 1:48 PM
To: Della Mattia, Marie PREM:EX; Della Mattia, Emily LASS:EX

Subject: RE: leader's quote

You bet.

Emily, could you please add Marie?

-e

Edward May | Director of Communications | ¢ 250.208-2554 | Edward.May@leg.bc.ca | New Democrat - BC Government Caucus

www.facebook.com/johnhorganbc/

From: Della Mattia, Marie PREM:EX [mailto:Marie.DellaMattia@gov.bc.ca]

Sent: September 18, 2017 1:46 PM

To: May, Ed <Ed.May@leg.bc.ca>

Cc: Aaron, Sage PREM:EX <Sage.Aaron@gov.bc.ca>

Subject: leader's quote

Hey Ed,

Robb mentioned that he's getting the leaders' quote summary done in your office. The one that goes to

Sage and Matt and Jen as well.

Wondering if | could get added to that distribution list, too, please?

Many thanks!
Marie
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Wensink, Alison PREM:EX

From: Della Mattia, Marie PREM:EX

Sent: Monday, September 18, 2017 2:12 PM

To: Della Mattia, Emily LASS:EX

Subject: Re: Leader's quotes - John Horgan - Sept 15 - Sept 18

yup | do. And they are making me get a phone too. Blah ...
XOXO0
m.

From: Della Mattia, Emily <Emily.DellaMattia@leg.bc.ca>
Sent: Monday, September 18, 2017 2:06 PM

To: Della Mattia, Marie PREM:EX

Subject: FW: Leader's quotes - John Horgan - Sept 15 - Sept 18

| didn’t know you had a .gov email!

From: Della Mattia, Emily

Sent: Monday, September 18, 2017 8:30 AM

To: Lowe, Mike GCPE:EX <Mike.Lowe@gov.bc.ca>; Hannah, Matt GCPE:EX <Matt.Hannah@gov.bc.ca>; Aaron, Sage
PREM:EX <Sage.Aaron@gov.bc.ca>; Holmwood, Jen PREM:EX <Jen.Holmwood@gov.bc.ca>; Gibbs, Robb GCPE:EX
<Robb.Gibbs@gov.bc.ca>; Hardin, Karl GCPE:EX <Karl.Hardin@gov.bc.ca>; McGregor, Cara GCPE:EX
<Cara.McGregor@gov.bc.ca>; NDP Communications <NDPCommunications@leg.bc.ca>; NDP Research Officers
<NDPResearchOfficers@leg.bc.ca>

Subject: Leader's quotes - John Horgan - Sept 15 - Sept 18

John Horgan quotes from Sept 15 to the morning of Sept 18.

TWITTER - FACEBOOK

John Horgan @jjhorgan

Congratulations, @WabKinew! Leadership is an honour and | know you will serve your party and province with
dedication. #mbpoli

5:00 PM - 17 Sep 2017

John Horgan @jjhorgan

John Horgan Retweeted TerryFoxFoundation

Hope you're able to participate in a Terry Fox run today, or take a moment to remember a true Canadian hero.
John Horgan retweeted,
TerryFoxFoundation @TerryFoxCanada
We've all been touched by cancer. $1 brings us closer to curing it. Join the Terry Fox Run this Sunday at
http://www.terryfox.org/run
10:06 AM - 17 Sep 2017

John Horgan @jjhorgan
Spent time reading with kids from Raise-a-Reader, an important program that supports family literacy. #bced
4:06 PM - 15 Sep 2017

John Horgan shared The Terry Fox Foundation's video.

Terry Fox has always been one of my heroes. He played varsity basketball at SFU, with a promising future ahead of
him, when he was diagnosed with cancer.

They had to amputate his leg to try to stop the disease from spreading.
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He wanted to raise awareness about the need for funding for cancer research, so he decided to run across the
country on a 'Marathon of Hope'.

I hope you're able to participate in a Terry Fox Run today or tomorrow, but if not, take some time to remember a
true hero, who took personal hardship and used it to educate and inspire millions of people.

John Horgan
Exploring the adventures of a tiger who came to tea with youth from the Raise-a-Reader program and Minister

Fleming. A very important initiative to improve family literacy across British Columbia.

TNO - PRINT
Vancouver Sun, Page A03, 18-Sep-2017 - NDP's top promises getting caught up in vague consultations - By Rob

Shaw
Copyright

Globe and Mail, Page S01, 18-Sep-2017 - Ahead of finance reform, NDP press on with lavish fundraisers - By lan

Bailey
Copyright

Times Colonist (Victoria), Page A01, 17-Sep-2017 - B.C.'s grand experiment playing out at legislature - By Amy

Smart
Copyright

TNO - AV
No quotes.

NEWS RELEASES
No quotes.

Emily Della Mattia | Communications Assistant | New Democrat BC Government Caucus
Emily.DellaMattia@leg.bc.ca | (250) 356-1060
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Wensink, Alison PREM:EX

From: Della Mattia, Marie PREM:EX

Sent: Tuesday, September 19, 2017 8:02 AM
To: Aaron, Sage PREM:EX

Subject: big money - big thoughts - Urgent

resend via new email address

Hey Sage,
Woke up thinking about this ... a few thought to try and shape the narrative some
more.

Thought about these as commentary for PJH. Needs support from Eric’s shop,

too. We need to be talking about what the old way and what big money politics cost
you - tax breaks for millionaires instead of making life more affordable for you generally
... but also specifically.

It cost taxpayers millions in tax write offs for corporations that bought them access and
influence on the Liberal government. Some people got favours using money they didn’t
have to pay taxes on.

Here are some other ways to say that same thing (I'll work some of this into John’s
speech on Friday but I think he needs to be prepped to say it before then!)

With the old way way - it worked for them - corporations got to avoid paying taxes on
money they used to donate ... to influence the Liberal government to make decisions
that favoured corporations, that was clearly happening all the time from the choices we
saw the Liberals making - tax breaks for corporations and the top 2 percent, 100%
hikes to MSP fees for you. (use a few examples, this for them/that for you can be tax
breaks for the top 2% or big profitable corporations everytime)

But from stuff we've seen and heard anecdotally (and reported... see the tyee piece
and others) sometimes the corporate donations benefited the donors specifically. Think
about that problem for a minute. They got a tax write off to buy favours. That's a lose
lose for ordinary voters. And for those who don’t have the money or the inclination to
play that game.

New way works for people - corporations have to pay their taxes on money the used
to use to try and make sure they got a worked for them. With the old way: the
government was bought and paid for by corporations! That didn’t work for

people. Now they are barred from using their money to buy influence in politics.

That's saving you - the taxpayer - X in unpaid taxes from corporations - conservatively
estimated. That's a number we didn’t know about until we got here.

(Eric had this number before. We need to be pushing it. Can we legitimately say it's
‘better information’ not that we are in government and digging around? | think we did
18
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something like this during the campaign perhaps? Can’'t remember. | was pushing it a
year ago but nothing came of it then.)

Taxpayers were out x million with the “buying favours big money” way. (I'm not sure
how that compares to what it's costing them in the new way Palmer said 30 million over
5 years?)

A level playing field for anyone who wants to serve regardless of party or independent
(true??)

No more tax breaks for corporation to use money to buy influence - people now have
the power and the opportunity to participate.

Voters - not money - decides elections.

People have the power again - and that’s a better deal and more affordable for
people in the long run (we have to be able to say this - make the gallery see the
costs of the old way, rather than just focus on the costs of the new way)

And we are going to prove it.

With everything we do.

A premier shouldn’t work for the rich. I'm in it for people. And we want to make sure
that we don’t ever go back to that old way. This is how we change it for good.

Let’s think about our frame and branding this. MLAs and ministers can say

People rejected the ‘buying favours big money’ approach of the BC Liberals - it costs
taxpayers in many many, many ways - lost taxes & policies that benefited the wealthy
and well connected - in tax breaks for the top 2 percent, AND in tax breaks for the
corporations who donated for access.

Instead we’re making sure voters decide elections and making sure they get
government free from the influence of big money donations, for good.

EXTRA NOTE: no one should talk about what we did or didn’t promise in the election.
This is about values and principles and what was wrong with the old way and what's
better about the new way. Stick to that and don’t discuss the process story.

m.
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Wensink, Alison PREM:EX

From: Della Mattia, Marie PREM:EX

Sent: Tuesday, September 19, 2017 8:03 AM

To: Wensink, Alison PREM:EX

Subject: Re: Call for Records OOP-2017-72662 Due August 23, 2017

| have no records

From: Wensink, Alison PREM:EX

Sent: Monday, September 18, 2017 2:32 PM

To: Aaron, Sage PREM:EX; Della Mattia, Marie PREM:EX

Cc: Hendry, Jackie PREM:EX

Subject: FW: Call for Records OOP-2017-72662 Due August 23, 2017

Hello,
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

Sent: Monday, August 21, 2017 4:19 PM

To: Canitz, Shelley L PREM:EX; Christensen, Suzanne PREM:EX; Hendry, Jackie PREM:EX; Higgins, Keira PREM:EX;
Kennedy, Christine PREM:EX; MacLean, Shelley PREM:EX; Mulloy, Eleanor FIN:EX; Wensink, Alison PREM:EX; Wright,
Don J. PREM:EX; Yuma Morisho, Okenge PREM:EX; Aaron, Sage PREM:EX; Cavanagh, Judy PREM:EX; Clark, Layne
PREM:EX; Holmwood, Jen PREM:EX; McConnell, Sheena PREM:EX; Meggs, Geoff PREM:EX; Nash, Amber PREM:EX;
Oreck, Mira PREM:EX; Parkinson, Elizabeth PREM:EX; Tello, Romeo PREM:EX; Van Meer-Mass, Kate PREM:EX; Wong,
Tamara PREM:EX

Subject: Call for Records O0P-2017-72662 Due August 23, 2017

This is an ALL STAFF Call for Records.

Please let me know by August 23 whether or not you have any records responsive to the following request:

If you have records please send them to me as a PDF.

Regarding Taseko Mines Limited’s approval from the Province — received July 14, 2017 - to undertake a site
investigation program to conduct exploratory work at the New Prosperity Gold-Copper project site: Copies of
briefing notes, memorandums, and communications documents, press releases, Q&A documents, related to this
project that were created, updated or modified.

(Date Range for Record Search: From 05/01/2017 To 08/08/2017)
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

Sent: Tuesday, September 19, 2017 8:07 AM

To: Wensink, Alison PREM:EX

Subject: Re: Call for Records OOP-2017-73062 Due September 27, 2017

| have no records

From: Wensink, Alison PREM:EX

Sent: Monday, September 18, 2017 5:45 PM

To: Aaron, Sage PREM:EX; Clark, Layne PREM:EX; Della Mattia, Marie PREM:EX; Dewar, Bob PREM:EX; Holmwood,
Jen PREM:EX; McConnell, Sheena PREM:EX; Meggs, Geoff PREM:EX; Nash, Amber PREM:EX; Oreck, Mira PREM:EX;
Parkinson, Elizabeth PREM:EX; Privett, Don PREM:EX; Tello, Romeo PREM:EX; Van Meer-Mass, Kate PREM:EX;
Canitz, Shelley L PREM:EX; Christensen, Suzanne PREM:EX; Hendry, Jackie PREM:EX; Higgins, Keira PREM:EX; Mulloy,
Eleanor FIN:EX; Robinson, Jon PREM:EX; Wensink, Alison PREM:EX; Wright, Don J. PREM:EX; Yuma Morisho, Okenge
PREM:EX

Subject: Call for Records OOP-2017-73062 Due September 27, 2017

This is an ALL STAFF Call for Records.
Please let me know by September 27" whether or not you have any records responsive to the following request:

If you have records please send them to me as a PDF.

Copies of all documents including briefing notes, backgrounders, memos, media lines, e-mails, etc., regarding the
Prime Minister’s meetings with the Premier of British Columbia on July 25, 2017.

(Date Range for Record Search: From 07/19/2017 To 08/01/2017) Date Format is MM/DD/YYYY

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

Subject: Re: Call for Records OOP-2017-73057 Due September 26, 2017

| have no records

From: Wensink, Alison PREM:EX

Sent: Monday, September 18, 2017 5:47 PM

To: Canitz, Shelley L PREM:EX; Christensen, Suzanne PREM:EX; Hendry, Jackie PREM:EX; Higgins, Keira PREM:EX;
Kennedy, Christine PREM:EX; Mulloy, Eleanor FIN:EX; Robinson, Jon PREM:EX; Wensink, Alison PREM:EX; Wright,
Don J. PREM:EX; Yuma Morisho, Okenge PREM:EX; Aaron, Sage PREM:EX; Cavanagh, Judy PREM:EX; Clark, Layne
PREM:EX; Crozier, Bev PREM:EX; Della Mattia, Marie PREM:EX; Dewar, Bob PREM:EX; Holmwood, Jen PREM:EX;
Loubert, Danny PREM:EX; McConnell, Sheena PREM:EX; Meggs, Geoff PREM:EX; Nash, Amber PREM:EX; Oreck, Mira
PREM:EX; Parkinson, Elizabeth PREM:EX; Privett, Don PREM:EX; Tello, Romeo PREM:EX; Van Meer-Mass, Kate
PREM:EX; Wong, Tamarra PREM:EX

Subject: Call for Records OOP-2017-73057 Due September 26, 2017

This is an ALL STAFF Call for Records.
Please let me know by September 26" whether or not you have any records responsive to the following request:

If you have records please send them to me as a PDF.

A copy of records including any and all emails, communications, memos, briefing notes, meeting minutes, agendas,
and reports, pertaining to a review of the professional reliance model used by the Province.

(Date Range for Record Search: From 07/01/2017 To 09/12/2017) Date Format is MM/DD/YYYY

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

s.22

s.13

Thanks!

M.

Della Mattia, Marie PREM:EX

Tuesday, September 19, 2017 8:32 AM
Aaron, Sage PREM:EX

another idea on bbm
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Wensink, Alison PREM:EX

From: Della Mattia, Marie PREM:EX

Sent: Tuesday, September 19, 2017 8:47 AM

To: Henry, David A FIN:EX; PREM, Tech PREM:EX
Cc: Aaron, Sage PREM:EX

Subject: Re: Phone for PO staffer Marie Della Mattia

Great, thanks, David!

Can we try and get it all set up on September 25? Say 9 AM in the Premier's office?
| prefer an iPhone, please. It's what I'm used to.

It will be my only government email tool as well as talk/text.

Thanks!

Marie

From: Henry, David A FIN:EX

Sent: Tuesday, September 19, 2017 7:57 AM

To: Aaron, Sage PREM:EX; PREM, Tech PREM:EX

Cc: Della Mattia, Marie PREM:EX

Subject: Re: Phone for PO staffer Marie Della Mattia

Good morning Sage,
For sure, one of the team will help out with this.

Thanks,
David

-------- Original message --------
From: "Aaron, Sage PREM:EX" <Sage.Aaron@gov.bc.ca>
Date: 2017-09-18 2:35 PM (GMT-08:00)

To: "Henry, David A FIN:EX" <David.Henry@gov.bc.ca>, "PREM, Tech PREM:EX" <prem.tech@gov.bc.ca>

Cc: "Della Mattia, Marie PREM:EX" <Marie.DellaMattia@gov.bc.ca>
Subject: Phone for PO staffer Marie Della Mattia

Hi David,
| need to request a phone for Marie Della Mattia.

Marie is currently based in Vancouver but she will be Victoria and able to pick up a phone on the following days:

Monday, September 25 until 11:45 AM
Monday, October 2, all day
Tuesday, October 3, until 11:30 AM

Can we make any of those times work?
Thanks,

Sage Aaron, Communications Director
Office of the Premier | Government of BC
501 Belleville St, Victoria, BC V8V 2L8 | 778-678-0832
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Wensink, Alison PREM:EX

From: Della Mattia, Marie PREM:EX

Sent: Wednesday, September 20, 2017 9:28 AM
To: McGregor, Cara GCPE:EX

Subject: Re: recent speech with cover info

thanks Cara! much appreciated!

From: McGregor, Cara GCPE:EX

Sent: Tuesday, September 19, 2017 9:38 AM
To: Della Mattia, Marie PREM:EX

Subject: RE: recent speech with cover info

Here you go...

From: Della Mattia, Marie PREM:EX

Sent: Tuesday, September 19, 2017 9:28 AM
To: McGregor, Cara GCPE:EX

Subject: recent speech with cover info

Hey Cara,
Could you please flip me a copy of a recent speech for PJH?
With cover?

Helping Sage out with something and that would be helpful.

Thanks so much!
m.
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Wensink, Alison PREM:EX

From: Della Mattia, Marie PREM:EX

Sent: Wednesday, September 20, 2017 9:29 AM

To: Wensink, Alison PREM:EX

Subject: Re: Reminder: Call for Records OOP-2017-72668 Records Due August 25, 2017

| have no records

From: Wensink, Alison PREM:EX

Sent: Tuesday, September 19, 2017 1:29 PM

To: Clark, Layne PREM:EX; Van Meer-Mass, Kate PREM:EX; Aaron, Sage PREM:EX; Holmwood, Jen PREM:EX; Della
Mattia, Marie PREM:EX; Oreck, Mira PREM:EX; Mulloy, Eleanor FIN:EX; Robinson, Jon PREM:EX

Subject: Reminder: Call for Records OOP-2017-72668 Records Due August 25, 2017

Hello all,
Just a reminder | am still waiting for your response to the below request.
Thanks so much,

Alison

From: Wensink, Alison PREM:EX

Sent: Wednesday, August 23, 2017 4:27 PM

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

Subject: Call for Records OOP-2017-72668 Records Due August 25, 2017

This is an ALL STAFF Call for Records.
Please let me know by August 25" whether or not you have any records responsive to the following request:

If you have records please send them to me as a PDF.

Copies of all documents, including e-mails, text or Instant messages, memos, media lines, backgrounders, briefing
notes, etc., regarding the planning and announcing of a review of the Site C Dam project -
http://vancouversun.com/news/politics/ndp-government-sends-site-c-dam-for-independent-review .

(Date Range for Record Search: From 07/19/2017 To 08/08/2017) Date Format is MM/DD/YYYY

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
Victoria BC VBW 9E1

Phone: (250) 387-2987
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Wensink, Alison PREM:EX

From: Della Mattia, Marie PREM:EX

Sent: Wednesday, September 20, 2017 11:44 PM

To: Wensink, Alison PREM:EX

Subject: Re: Call for Records OOP-2017-72996 Due October 4, 2017

| have no records on this topic

From: Wensink, Alison PREM:EX

Sent: Wednesday, September 20, 2017 5:15 PM

To: Canitz, Shelley L PREM:EX; Christensen, Suzanne PREM:EX; Hendry, Jackie PREM:EX; Higgins, Keira PREM:EX;
Kennedy, Christine PREM:EX; Mulloy, Eleanor FIN:EX; Papik, Stephanie PSA:EX; Robinson, Jon PREM:EX; Wensink,
Alison PREM:EX; Wright, Don J. PREM:EX; Yuma Morisho, Okenge PREM:EX; Aaron, Sage PREM:EX; Cavanagh, Judy
PREM:EX; Clark, Layne PREM:EX; Crozier, Bev PREM:EX; Della Mattia, Marie PREM:EX; Dewar, Bob PREM:EX;
Holmwood, Jen PREM:EX; Loubert, Danny PREM:EX; McConnell, Sheena PREM:EX; Meggs, Geoff PREM:EX; Nash,
Amber PREM:EX; Oreck, Mira PREM:EX; Parkinson, Elizabeth PREM:EX; Privett, Don PREM:EX; Tello, Romeo
PREM:EX; Van Meer-Mass, Kate PREM:EX; Wong, Tamarra PREM:EX

Subject: Call for Records OOP-2017-72996 Due October 4, 2017

This is an ALL STAFF Call for Records.
Please let me know by October 4" whether or not you have any records responsive to the following request:

If you have records please send them to me as a PDF.

All emails, memos, reports, documents and correspondence referencing Pressy Lake.

(Date Range for Record Search: From 08/01/2017 To 09/03/2017) Date Format is MM/DD/YYYY

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

Sent: Thursday, September 21, 2017 9:17 AM

To: Dewar, Bob PREM:EX

Subject: Fw: Leader's quotes - John Horgan - Sept 20 & 21

FYI - this is the note | referred to in my text to you.

From: Della Mattia, Marie PREM:EX

Sent: Thursday, September 21, 2017 9:03 AM

To: Aaron, Sage PREM:EX

Subject: Fw: Leader's quotes - John Horgan - Sept 20 & 21

Hey Sage,

From: Della Mattia, Emily <Emily.DellaMattia@leg.bc.ca>
Sent: Thursday, September 21, 2017 8:25 AM

To: Aaron, Sage PREM:EX; Della Mattia, Marie PREM:EX; Gibbs, Robb GCPE:EX; Hannah, Matt GCPE:EX; Hardin, Karl
GCPE:EX; Holmwood, Jen PREM:EX; Lowe, Mike GCPE:EX; McConnell, Sheena PREM:EX; McGregor, Cara GCPE:EX;

43

Page 27 of 90 OOP-2018-81435



NDP Communications; NDP Research Officers
Subject: Leader's quotes - John Horgan - Sept 20 & 21

John Horgan quotes from Sept. 20 and the morning of Sept. 21.

TWITTER - FACEBOOK

John Horgan @jjhorgan

We're all wearing blue today to raise awareness for #prostatecancer. Make sure to get yourself checked out.
http://www.prostatecancer.ca

6:30 PM - 20 Sep 2017

John Horgan @jjhorgan
Shana Tova to everyone celebrating #RoshHashanah. May it be a happy, peaceful and joyous year ahead.
3:42 PM - 20 Sep 2017

John Horgan @jjhorgan
John Horgan added,
| encourage people from all over BC: share your stories, viewpoints and experiences on #bchumanrights.
http://engage.gov.bc.ca/bchumanrights
John Horgan retweeted,
Ravi kahlon @KahlonRav
Your voice will help shape the #BCHumanRights Commission. Join the discussion:
http://engage.gov.bc.ca/bchumanrights #bcpoli
1:28 PM - 20 Sep 2017

John Horgan on Facebook

One in seven Canadian men will be diagnosed with prostate cancer in their lifetime. We're all wearing blue today to
help raise awareness and increase support for prostate cancer research. Make sure you go for a check up.
www.prostatecancer.ca

John Horgan on Facebook
Shanah Tovah to all those celebrating Rosh Hashanah across BC. Wishing you a good and sweet year.

John Horgan shared Ravi Kahlon's video.

Restoring B.C.'s Human Rights Commission means all British Columbians - no matter where they live or what they
can afford - have access to human rights support.

Please share your ideas to help shape the role, functions and priorities of the commission:
http://engage.gov.bc.ca/bchumanrights

TNO - PRINT
c ThehtProvince. Page A06. 21-Sep-2017 - Taxpaver partv funding a gift to Liberals - Bv Mike Smvth
apyrig

Globe and Mail, Page S01, 21-Sep-2017 - Horgan's fundraising-policy reversal tied to Greens, insiders say - By

Justine Hunter
Copyright

The Daily Courier (Kelowna), Page B07, 21-Sep-2017 - NDP replaces big money with your money - By Les Leyne
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Copyright

The Tyee, 20-Sep-2017 09:15 - Liberals Big Losers, NDP and Greens Winners - By The Tyee

Copyright

TNO - AV
CBCV, 20-Sep-2017 17:25 - Horgan/De Jong - campaign finance reform - By CBC All Points West

And
CBU, 20-Sep-2017 17:47 - Horgan/de Jong - campaign finance reform - By CBC On the Coast

And
CBTK, 20-Sep-2017 16:45 - Horgan/De Jong - campaign finance reform - By CBC Radio West

Copyright

CKNW, 20-Sep-2017 10:15 - Sara/Macdonald - FOI and Site C - By CKNW Simi Sara
Copyright

HANSARD
Oral Questions ELECTION CAMPAIGN FINANCING LEGISLATION

Copyright
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Copyright

NEWS RELEASES
Office of the Premier Premier Horgan's Statement on Rosh Hashanah and Yom Kippur
Copyright
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Wensink, Alison PREM:EX

From: Della Mattia, Marie PREM:EX

Sent: Thursday, September 21, 2017 12:51 PM
To: Aaron, Sage PREM:EX

Subject: time tomorrow

Hey Sage,

Just realized we didn't settle on a time for tomorrow!

Does he have speech practice before his event?

I'm happy to come down whenever he gets there and hang around as much as I'm welcome to natter at

him about the speech and message 'arc'.

What are your thoughts? And how much time does he have to get in the zone before the event?

Thanks!
Marie
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Wensink, Alison PREM:EX

From: Della Mattia, Marie PREM:EX

Sent: Friday, September 22, 2017 1:15 PM

To: Nash, Amber PREM:EX; Aaron, Sage PREM:EX
Subject: Re: speaking notes revised

Attachments: Levee draft 3 DROP IN at end.pdf

Hey Amber,

if there's still time, can you replace the ending of the speech print out?

| added some more things we're doing that are a bit more economy/industry/job focused.

THANKS - and please tell him that we can discuss which 'examples' to include or leave out. These are all
just ideas/suggestions.

Page are numbered in continuation with the one | sent earlier.

Thanks!
m.

From: Nash, Amber PREM:EX

Sent: Friday, September 22, 2017 12:20 PM

To: Della Mattia, Marie PREM:EX; Aaron, Sage PREM:EX
Subject: RE: speaking notes revised

Printed!

Just you and PJH in the meeting Marie. Sheena is going to use the time to go to hotel and get ready before the
evening and will meet back at VCO prior to departing fors.13 You can all leave from VCO together if
you like.

A

From: Della Mattia, Marie PREM:EX

Sent: Friday, September 22, 2017 12:08 PM

To: Nash, Amber PREM:EX; Aaron, Sage PREM:EX
Subject: speaking notes revised

Hey y'all,

Hoping someone can print a single sided copy for him for 4 PM meet please and thanks.
Will anyone else be in the meeting?

I'm heading up to the fundraiser myself so can hang as long as needed.

Let me know what the plan is and I'll either tag along or get out of the way ;)

Thanks!

Marie

61

Page 40 of 90 OOP-2018-81435



Wensink, Alison PREM:EX

From:

Sent:

To:

Subject:
Attachments:

Della Mattia, Marie PREM:EX

Friday, September 22, 2017 4:52 PM
Tello, Romeo PREM:EX

printing please

Levee draft 3.pdf
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Wensink, Alison PREM:EX

From: Della Mattia, Marie PREM:EX

Sent: Monday, September 25, 2017 7:17 AM
To: Meggs, Geoff PREM:EX

Subject: Re: thanks for meeting

I learned at the event on Friday that she already has a relationship with Sage and she knows that she can connect
with you as well.

Thanks!

From: Meggs, Geoff PREM:EX

Sent: Thursday, September 21, 2017 3:27 PM
To: Della Mattia, Marie PREM:EX

Cc: Nash, Amber PREM:EX; Aaron, Sage PREM:EX
Subject: Re: thanks for meeting

Marie, it would be Bruce Ralston, but if she needs someone in PO it could be me
Geoff
Sent from my iPhone

>0On Sep 21, 2017, at 2:37 PM, Della Mattia, Marie PREM:EX <Marie.DellaMattia@gov.bc.ca> wrote:
>

> Hey Geoff,

>

> Microsoft president Brad Smith met with John prior to the LG meeting.

> | wanted to give you folks the heads up that they were planning on asking for another meeting with the Premier.
> See below.

> Who would you like me to hand Hana off to?

> Would you prefer | refer her to a ministry MA? Or would we benefit from someone else in the Premier's office
having a connection with her.

> She's based in Vancouver. Smith in Seattle.

> Kate? Mira? Layne? This didn't seem like a coms thing.

> | just happened to staff the leader for this meeting that day.

>

> thanks,

> Marie

>

>

>

> From: Hana Doubrava (CELA) <hadoub@microsoft.com>

> Sent: Thursday, September 21, 2017 12:13 PM

> To: Della Mattia, Marie PREM:EX

> Subject: RE: thanks for meeting

>

> Hi Marie,

>

> Hope you are well. What exciting few months!

>
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> Just wanted to give you a heads up that Brad Smith will be back in Vancouver on November 1. His schedule is
slowly coming together, but we would certainly appreciate the opportunity to meet with Premier Horgan. We're at
preliminary stages of the visit prep, and | will be sending an official meeting request once confirmed, but wanted to
let you know first.

>

> Thank you,

> Hana

>

> Hana Doubrava

> Corporate Affairs Director

> hadoub@microsoft.com | Mobile: 604-652-2627 | Office: 778-812-5042

> Microsoft Vancouver

> 700 — 725 Granville Street, Vancouver, V7Y 1L1

V VvV vV vV VWV

> From: Della Mattia, Marie [mailto:Marie.DellaMattia@leg.bc.ca]

> Sent: Wednesday, June 28, 2017 10:14 AM

> To: Hana Doubrava (CELA) <hadoub@microsoft.com>

> Cc: Robinson, Jon <Jon.Robinson@leg.bc.ca>

> Subject: thanks for meeting

>

> [You don't often get email from MARIE.DELLAMATTIA@LEG.BC.CA. Learn why

> this is important at http://aka.ms/LearnAboutSenderldentification.]

>

> Hi Hana,

>

> Thanks for taking the time to meet with John and me today. We really appreciate the opportunity.
>

> I'm sending this note with my email coordinates. Along with those of Jon Robinson in our Vancouver New
Democrat Caucus office.

>

> He's been working very closely with George Heyman on a lot of our policy that affects tech and the business
community generally so | thought he’d be a good contact for you to have.

>

> Looking forward to working more with you in the future.

>

> Marie Della Mattia

> Deputy Chief of Staff

> John Horgan’s office

> 604-839-1774

>

>
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Wensink, Alison PREM:EX

From: Della Mattia, Marie PREM:EX

Sent: Monday, September 25, 2017 7:59 AM

To: PREM, Tech PREM:EX

Subject: Re: Phone for PO staffer Marie Della Mattia
Hi David,

| have a call at 10:30 and a meeting uptown | have to leave for at around 11:45

Hopefully we can squeeze something in before 10:30.

But really, don't sweat it too much ... next week is perfectly fine. | know you guys are spread around this
week because of the UBCM.

Thanks!

Marie

From: PREM, Tech PREM:EX

Sent: Monday, September 25, 2017 7:54 AM

To: Della Mattia, Marie PREM:EX

Cc: PREM, Tech PREM:EX

Subject: Re: Phone for PO staffer Marie Della Mattia

Good morning Maria,
lam @ VCO but we are checking on this will get back to you ASAP.
How long are you in Victoria today?

Thanks,
David

———————— Original message --------

From: "Della Mattia, Marie PREM:EX" <Marie.DellaMattia@gov.bc.ca>
Date: 2017-09-25 7:13 AM (GMT-08:00)

To: "PREM, Tech PREM:EX" <prem.tech@gov.bc.ca>

Cc: "Henry, David A FIN:EX" <David.Henry@gov.bc.ca>

Subject: Re: Phone for PO staffer Marie Della Mattia

Hi there folks,

| believe | replied last week indicating I'd be at the premier's office at 9 AM on Monday (today).

| remember getting an autoreply so | just wanted to confirm that folks know I'll be coming and will have a
phone for me that can be set up then.

If that's not possible, we can reschedule for next Monday or Tuesday morning.

Thanks

Marie

From: PREM, Tech PREM:EX

Sent: Monday, September 18, 2017 2:55 PM

To: Aaron, Sage PREM:EX

Cc: Della Mattia, Marie PREM:EX; PREM, Tech PREM:EX
Subject: RE: Phone for PO staffer Marie Della Mattia
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Hi Sage,

Ralphs has a location in Vancouver that can deliver as well the phone directly to Marie as well if that is more

convenient? Is she out of VCO? We have staff over there all next week for UBCM.

We could most likely accommodate any of those times over here just let us know.

iPhone or Android preferred?
Thanks,

Ryan Werk

Systems Analyst

Offices of the Premier/ Ministry of Finance
Tel #: 250-889-3111

Prem Tech#: 250-953-5151

From: Aaron, Sage PREM:EX

Sent: Monday, September 18, 2017 2:35 PM

To: Henry, David A FIN:EX; PREM, Tech PREM:EX
Cc: Della Mattia, Marie PREM:EX

Subject: Phone for PO staffer Marie Della Mattia

Hi David,
I need to request a phone for Marie Della Mattia.

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

Sent: Monday, September 25, 2017 10:20 AM
To: PREM, Tech PREM:EX

Cc: FIN Technology Support

Subject: Re: Phone for PO staffer Marie Della Mattia
Hi there,

| have the phone in my hands now. It was delivered to Allison at the Premiers office. I'm tied up until about
11 AM and then tied up again at 11:40 - 1:30.

Allison tells me | need to have someone set it up for me.
Could meet between 11 and 11:40 or after 1:30.

Does that have to be done in person or can | walk through it by phone with someone?
Please reply by text message to: 604-839-1774.

Thanks!
Marie

From: PREM, Tech PREM:EX

Sent: Monday, September 25, 2017 8:40 AM

To: Della Mattia, Marie PREM:EX; PREM, Tech PREM:EX
Cc: FIN Technology Support

Subject: RE: Phone for PO staffer Marie Della Mattia

I was wondering about it. It ended up Dean found this gentle used spare iPhone hasn’t been wiped yet. Won’t
make it for 9 AM.

Marie, it will be a new phone order for Monday, October 2. Sorry about that!

Thanks,
Robin

From: PREM, Tech PREM:EX

Sent: Monday, September 25, 2017 8:26 AM

To: Della Mattia, Marie PREM:EX

Cc: PREM, Tech PREM:EX

Subject: Re: Phone for PO staffer Marie Della Mattia

Apologies, missed queued on the date for some reason..
We are checking on phone.

How long will you be in Victoria today?

Won't be for 9am..

David
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-------- Original message --------

From: "Della Mattia, Marie PREM:EX" <Marie.DellaMattia@gov.bc.ca>

Date: 2017-09-25 8:18 AM (GMT-08:00)

To: "Henry, David A FIN:EX" <David.Henry@gov.bc.ca>, "PREM, Tech PREM:EX" <prem.tech@gov.bc.ca>

Subject: Re: Phone for PO staffer Marie Della Mattia

Super thanks! see you soon.

From: Henry, David A FIN:EX

Sent: Monday, September 25, 2017 8:04 AM

To: Della Mattia, Marie PREM:EX; PREM, Tech PREM:EX
Cc: Aaron, Sage PREM:EX

Subject: Re: Phone for PO staffer Marie Della Mattia

Hi Marie, for sure.

Yes, we will have it ready for you 25th - 9am.
iPhone 7s.

Thanks,

David

-------- Original message --------

From: "Della Mattia, Marie PREM:EX" <Marie.DellaMattia@gov.bc.ca>

Date: 2017-09-19 8:47 AM (GMT-08:00)

To: "Henry, David A FIN:EX" <David.Henry@gov.bc.ca>, "PREM, Tech PREM:EX" <prem.tech@gov.bc.ca>

Cc: "Aaron, Sage PREM:EX" <Sage.Aaron@gov.bc.ca>
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
Sent: Tuesday, September 26, 2017 8:58 AM
To: Clark, Layne PREM:EX
Subject: Accepted: OOP Staff Meeting
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Wensink, Alison PREM:EX

From: Della Mattia, Marie PREM:EX

Sent: Tuesday, September 26, 2017 10:05 AM

To: PREM, Tech PREM:EX; Henry, David A FIN:EX; Wensink, Alison PREM:EX
Subject: Re: New iPhone - Premier's Office

I'm up and running.
thanks everyone for your help.

From: PREM, Tech PREM:EX

Sent: Monday, September 25, 2017 11:42 AM

To: Henry, David A FIN:EX; Wensink, Alison PREM:EX; Della Mattia, Marie PREM:EX
Cc: PREM, Tech PREM:EX

Subject: RE: New iPhone - Premier's Office

Dean will be helping you Marie. But | believe the AirWatch (for email activation) may not be ready. Also, | see your
number is area code 250.

Thanks,
Robin

From: Allana Cale [mailto:allana@ralphs.ca]

Sent: Monday, September 25, 2017 11:12 AM

To: Henry, David A FIN:EX; Wensink, Alison PREM:EX
Cc: Della Mattia, Marie PREM:EX; PREM, Tech PREM:EX
Subject: RE: New iPhone - Premier's Office

Hi all, new number is 250-208-2743. Thanks for your patience!

Lana Garraway

Ralph’s Radio Ltd.

815 View St, Victoria BC V8W 1K1
Cellular: (250)896-4866

Office: 2503867100

www.ralphs.ca

‘Hlu“.-"lﬂ Ll ]

68 Years Strong !

Ask me about the Telus
Employee Purchase Program
for Government Employees

l"‘ \" o Save 30% in
airtime
o Special Phone
Pricing

-~ TELUS
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From: Henry, David A FIN:EX [mailto:David.Henry@gov.bc.ca]

Sent: September 25, 2017 8:43 AM

To: Allana Cale <allana@ralphs.ca>; Wensink, Alison PREM:EX <Alison.Wensink@gov.bc.ca>

Cc: Della Mattia, Marie PREM:EX <Marie.DellaMattia@gov.bc.ca>; PREM, Tech PREM:EX <prem.tech@gov.bc.ca>
Subject: New iPhone - Premier's Office

Importance: High

Good morning Lana, any chance we can get a rush on an iPhone down to Premier’s Office this AM?
For: Marie Della Mattia

Alison: can you please provide account info?

Many thanks,

David Henry
Service Manager
Offices of the Premier | Ministry of Finance

Tel #: 250-888-8803

From: PREM, Tech PREM:EX

Sent: September 25, 2017 8:40 AM

To: Della Mattia, Marie PREM:EX; PREM, Tech PREM:EX
Cc: FIN Technology Support

Subject: RE: Phone for PO staffer Marie Della Mattia

| was wondering about it. It ended up Dean found this gentle used spare iPhone hasn’t been wiped yet. Won’t
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

Sent: Tuesday, September 26, 2017 2:31 PM
To: Hana Doubrava (CELA)

Subject: Re: thanks for meeting

Sure thing thanks!
Sent from my iPhone

>0On Sep 26, 2017, at 11:43 AM, Hana Doubrava (CELA) <hadoub@microsoft.com> wrote:
>

> Hi Marie,

>

> Oh that's awful, so sorry to hear that.

g s.15

> Very happy to meet you at the at 2pm on October 5th.
>

> | will send a calendar invite if that is ok?

>

> Thanks,

> Hana

>

> From: Della Mattia, Marie PREM:EX [mailto:Marie.DellaMattia@gov.bc.ca]
> Sent: Tuesday, September 26, 2017 9:02 AM
> To: Hana Doubrava (CELA) <hadoub@microsoft.com>
> Subject: Re: thanks for meeting
>
> Hey Hana, 522
> So since we last spoke
s.22
>
> So I'll be downtown on the 5th now.
>
> How about we meet at 2 PM at the"
>
> Does that work for you?
>
> Marie
>

15

>

> From: Hana Doubrava (CELA) <hadoub@microsoft.com>

> Sent: Monday, September 25, 2017 4:58 PM

> To: Della Mattia, Marie PREM:EX

> Subject: RE: thanks for meeting

>

> Hi Marie,

>

> Thanks for getting back to me - appreciate it.

>

> | would be happy to come and meet you in® | am free any time after 11:30 on October 5th, so if
you can squeeze in a quick coffee into your busy schedule, just let me know when and where, and | will be there.

15
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>

> Thank you,
> Hana

> From: Della Mattia, Marie PREM:EX [mailto:Marie.DellaMattia@gov.bc.ca]
> Sent: Monday, September 25, 2017 7:22 AM

> To: Hana Doubrava (CELA) <hadoub@microsoft.com>

> Subject: Re: thanks for meeting

>

> Hi Hana,

> Lovely to see you Friday!

§.22
2; | thoueht I'd let vou know bv schedule -
s.

> If there's any chance you could make it toS-13 October 5 or 6 that could be an option too.
> Thanks!

> Marie

>

>

> From: Hana Doubrava (CELA) <hadoub@microsoft.com>

> Sent: Thursday, September 21, 2017 4:47 PM

> To: Della Mattia, Marie PREM:EX

> Subject: RE: thanks for meeting

>

> Thank you, Marie, really appreciate it.

>

> On another note - wondering if you might be available for a quick coffee in the next few weeks - in Vancouver or
Victoria?

>

> Thank you,

> Hana

>

> From: Della Mattia, Marie PREM:EX [mailto:Marie.DellaMattia@gov.bc.ca]

> Sent: Thursday, September 21, 2017 2:54 PM

> To: Hana Doubrava (CELA) <hadoub@microsoft.com>

> Subject: Re: thanks for meeting

>

> Hi Hana,

> Thanks for the heads up!

> That's great that Brad Smith is coming back to visit us.

> My role has me stepping back from day to day operations - just part-time advising - so I'm not as engaged in the
Premier's schedule.

> |'ve asked a colleague to let me know who the most appropriate person is for you to be continuing to connect with
in the Premier's office.

> I'll let you know who that is, as soon as | do!

> Meanwhile, I've let his team know you reached out and that Brad would be formally requesting a meeting soon.
>

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

> hadoub@microsoft.com | Mobile: 604-652-2627 | Office: 778-812-5042 Microsoft Vancouver

> 700 - 725 Granville Street, Vancouver, V7Y 1L1

Vv VvV vV VvV VOV

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

>

> [You don't often get email from MARIE.DELLAMATTIA@LEG.BC.CA. Learn why this is important at
http://aka.ms/LearnAboutSenderldentification.]

>

> Hi Hana,

>

> Thanks for taking the time to meet with John and me today. We really appreciate the opportunity.
>

> |I'm sending this note with my email coordinates. Along with those of Jon Robinson in our Vancouver New
Demacrat Caucus office.

>

> He's been working very closely with George Heyman on a lot of our policy that affects tech and the business
community generally so | thought he'd be a good contact for you to have.

>

> Looking forward to working more with you in the future.

>

> Marie Della Mattia

> Deputy Chief of Staff

> John Horgan's office

> 604-839-1774

>

>
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Wensink, Alison PREM:EX

From: Della Mattia, Marie PREM:EX
Sent: Tuesday, September 26, 2017 2:48 PM
To: Hana Doubrava (CELA)
Subject: Accepted: Hana/Marie - chat
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Wensink, Alison PREM:EX

From: Della Mattia, Marie PREM:EX

Sent: Tuesday, September 26, 2017 4:03 PM

To: Wensink, Alison PREM:EX

Subject: Re: Reminder: Call for Records OOP-2017-72705 Due August 24, 2017

| have no records

From: Wensink, Alison PREM:EX

Sent: Tuesday, September 26, 2017 3:59 PM

To: Aaron, Sage PREM:EX; Della Mattia, Marie PREM:EX

Cc: Hendry, Jackie PREM:EX

Subject: Reminder: Call for Records OOP-2017-72705 Due August 24, 2017

Hello,
Just a reminder | am still waiting for your response to the below request.
Thank you,

Alison

From: Wensink, Alison PREM:EX

Sent: Monday, August 21, 2017 4:20 PM

To: Aaron, Sage PREM:EX; Cavanagh, Judy PREM:EX; Clark, Layne PREM:EX; Holmwood, Jen PREM:EX; McConnell,
Sheena PREM:EX; Meggs, Geoff PREM:EX; Nash, Amber PREM:EX; Oreck, Mira PREM:EX; Parkinson, Elizabeth
PREM:EX; Tello, Romeo PREM:EX; Van Meer-Mass, Kate PREM:EX; Wong, Tamara PREM:EX; Canitz, Shelley L
PREM:EX; Christensen, Suzanne PREM:EX; Hendry, Jackie PREM:EX; Higgins, Keira PREM:EX; Kennedy, Christine
PREM:EX; MacLean, Shelley PREM:EX; Mulloy, Eleanor FIN:EX; Wensink, Alison PREM:EX; Wright, Don J. PREM:EX;
Yuma Morisho, Okenge PREM:EX

Subject: Call for Records OOP-2017-72705 Due August 24, 2017

This is an ALL STAFF Call for Records.
Please let me know by August 24"™ whether or not you have any records responsive to the following request:

If you have records please send them to me as a PDF.

Copies of any documents, including e-mails, text or instant messages, in the Premier’s office, that reference the
Kinder Morgan TransMountain Pipeline.

(Date Range for Record Search: From 07/18/2017 To 08/03/2017)

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

87

Page 59 of 90 OOP-2018-81435



Wensink, Alison PREM:EX

From: Della Mattia, Marie PREM:EX

Sent: Tuesday, September 26, 2017 4:04 PM

To: Wensink, Alison PREM:EX

Cc: Hendry, Jackie PREM:EX

Subject: Re: Reminder: Call for Records OOP-2017-72448 Records Due August 9, 2017

| have no records

From: Wensink, Alison PREM:EX

Sent: Tuesday, September 26, 2017 4:01 PM

To: Della Mattia, Marie PREM:EX

Cc: Hendry, Jackie PREM:EX

Subject: Reminder: Call for Records OOP-2017-72448 Records Due August 9, 2017

Hi Marie,
Just a reminder | am still waiting for your response to the below ©
Thanks,

Alison

From: Wensink, Alison PREM:EX

Sent: Tuesday, September 12, 2017 2:08 PM

To: Dewar, Bob PREM:EX; Della Mattia, Marie PREM:EX

Subject: Call for Records OOP-2017-72448 Records Due August 9, 2017

From: Wensink, Alison PREM:EX

Sent: Friday, July 28, 2017 12:14 PM

To: Aaron, Sage PREM:EX; Clark, Layne PREM:EX; Holmwood, Jen PREM:EX; McConnell, Sheena PREM:EX; Meggs,
Geoff PREM:EX; Nash, Amber PREM:EX; Oreck, Mira PREM:EX; Tello, Romeo PREM:EX; Van Meer-Mass, Kate
PREM:EX; Wong, Tamara PREM:EX

Subject: Call for Records OOP-2017-72448 Records Due August 9, 2017

This is an ALL STAFF Call for Records.

Please let me know by August 9" whether or not you have any records responsive to the following request:

If you have records please send them to me as a PDF.

All records, notably e-mails, planning documents, briefing papers and other materials related to the softwood
dispute between Canada and the United States and Premier John Horgan’s visit to Ottawa and Washington, D.C. -
exclude all media summaries, and press releases.

(Date Range for Record Search: From 07/10/2017 To 07/25/2017)

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

Subject: Re: Reminder: Call for Records OOP-2017-72451 Due August 9, 2017

| have no records

From: Wensink, Alison PREM:EX

Sent: Tuesday, September 26, 2017 4:03 PM

To: Della Mattia, Marie PREM:EX

Subject: Reminder: Call for Records OOP-2017-72451 Due August 9, 2017

Hi Marie,
Just a reminder | am still waiting for your response to the below request ©
Thanks so much,

Alison

From: Wensink, Alison PREM:EX

Sent: Tuesday, September 12, 2017 2:07 PM

To: Dewar, Bob PREM:EX; Della Mattia, Marie PREM:EX
Subject: Call for Records OOP-2017-72451 Due August 9, 2017

From: Wensink, Alison PREM:EX

Sent: Friday, July 28, 2017 11:49 AM

To: Aaron, Sage PREM:EX; Clark, Layne PREM:EX; Holmwood, Jen PREM:EX; McConnell, Sheena PREM:EX; Meggs,
Geoff PREM:EX; Nash, Amber LASS:EX; Oreck, Mira PREM:EX; Tello, Romeo PREM:EX; Van Meer-Mass, Kate
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

Regarding the wildfires presently raging in BC: All communication, electronic or written, between the Premier’s
Office and Premier designate, John Horgan; All communication, electronic or written, between the Premier’s Office
and the Ministry of Forests, Lands, Natural Resource Operations and Rural Development; Records regarding the
financial expenditures/implications.

(Date Range for Record Search: From 06/01/2017 To 07/25/2017)

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

Sent: Tuesday, September 26, 2017 4:06 PM

To: Wensink, Alison PREM:EX

Subject: Re: Reminder: Call for Records OOP-2017-72523 Due August 10, 2017

| have no records

From: Wensink, Alison PREM:EX

Sent: Tuesday, September 26, 2017 4:05 PM

To: Della Mattia, Marie PREM:EX

Subject: Reminder: Call for Records OOP-2017-72523 Due August 10, 2017

Hi Marie,
Waiting for your response on this one ©
Thanks so much,

Alison

From: Wensink, Alison PREM:EX

Sent: Tuesday, September 12, 2017 2:06 PM

To: Dewar, Bob PREM:EX; Della Mattia, Marie PREM:EX
Subject: Call for Records O0P-2017-72523 Due August 10, 2017

From: Wensink, Alison PREM:EX

Sent: Thursday, August 3, 2017 3:13 PM

To: Aaron, Sage PREM:EX; Clark, Layne PREM:EX; Holmwood, Jen PREM:EX; McConnell, Sheena PREM:EX; Meggs,
Geoff PREM:EX; Nash, Amber PREM:EX; Oreck, Mira PREM:EX; Parkinson, Elizabeth PREM:EX; Tello, Romeo
PREM:EX; Van Meer-Mass, Kate PREM:EX; Wong, Tamara PREM:EX; Canitz, Shelley L PREM:EX; Christensen, Suzanne
PREM:EX; Hendry, Jackie PREM:EX; Higgins, Keira PREM:EX; MacLean, Shelley PREM:EX; Mulloy, Eleanor FIN:EX;
Wensink, Alison PREM:EX; Wright, Don J. PREM:EX; Yuma Morisho, Okenge PREM:EX

Subject: Call for Records O0P-2017-72523 Due August 10, 2017

This is an ALL STAFF Call for Records.
Please let me know by August 10" whether or not you have any records responsive to the following request:

If you have records please send them to me as a PDF.

Any communications from Petronas or Pacific NorthWest LNG.

(Date Range for Record Search: From 03/01/2017 To 07/26/2017) Date Format is MM/DD/YYYY

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

Sent: Tuesday, September 26, 2017 6:52 PM

To: Wensink, Alison PREM:EX

Subject: Re: Reminder: Call for Records OOP-2017-72895 Records Due September 11, 2017
No records

From: Wensink, Alison PREM:EX

Sent: Tuesday, September 26, 2017 4:27 PM

To: Della Mattia, Marie PREM:EX

Subject: Reminder: Call for Records OOP-2017-72895 Records Due September 11, 2017

From: Wensink, Alison PREM:EX

Sent: Tuesday, September 12, 2017 1:36 PM

To: Della Mattia, Marie PREM:EX; Dewar, Bob PREM:EX

Subject: Call for Records OOP-2017-72895 Records Due September 11, 2017

From: Wensink, Alison PREM:EX

Sent: Thursday, September 7, 2017 3:12 PM

To: Crozier, Bev PREM:EX; Aaron, Sage PREM:EX; Cavanagh, Judy PREM:EX; Clark, Layne PREM:EX; Crozier, Bev
PREM:EX; Dewar, Bob PREM:EX; Holmwood, Jen PREM:EX; Loubert, Danny PREM:EX; McConnell, Sheena PREM:EX;
Meggs, Geoff PREM:EX; Nash, Amber PREM:EX; Oreck, Mira PREM:EX; Parkinson, Elizabeth PREM:EX; Privett, Don
PREM:EX; Tello, Romeo PREM:EX; Van Meer-Mass, Kate PREM:EX; Wong, Tamarra PREM:EX; Canitz, Shelley L
PREM:EX; Christensen, Suzanne PREM:EX; Hendry, Jackie PREM:EX; Higgins, Keira PREM:EX; Kennedy, Christine
PREM:EX; Mulloy, Eleanor FIN:EX; Wensink, Alison PREM:EX; Wright, Don J. PREM:EX; Yuma Morisho, Okenge
PREM:EX

Subject: Call for Records O0P-2017-72895 Records Due September 11, 2017

This is an ALL STAFF Call for Records.

Please let me know by September 11" whether or not you have any records responsive to the following request:

A list of all Briefing Notes given to the Premier since April 1, 2017.
*Please note that | do not need the actual briefing notes, only the titles and dates given to the Premier*

(Date Range for Record Search: From 04/01/2017 To 08/23/2017) Date Format is MM/DD/YYYY

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

Sent: Tuesday, September 26, 2017 6:53 PM

To: Wensink, Alison PREM:EX

Subject: Re: Reminder: Call for Records OOP-2017-72567 Records Due August 16, 2017
no records

From: Wensink, Alison PREM:EX

Sent: Tuesday, September 26, 2017 4:27 PM

To: Della Mattia, Marie PREM:EX

Subject: Reminder: Call for Records OOP-2017-72567 Records Due August 16, 2017

From: Wensink, Alison PREM:EX

Sent: Tuesday, September 12, 2017 2:02 PM

To: Dewar, Bob PREM:EX; Della Mattia, Marie PREM:EX

Subject: Call for Records OOP-2017-72567 Records Due August 16, 2017

From: Wensink, Alison PREM:EX

Sent: Thursday, August 10, 2017 7:08 PM

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

This is an ALL STAFF Call for Records
Please let me know by August 16" whether or not you have any records responsive to the following request:

If you have records please send them to me as a PDF.

All correspondence between the B.C. Green Party caucus/B.C. Green Party Leader and the Premier's office.
(Date Range for Record Search: From 07/18/2017 To 07/31/2017)

**Reminder to please send records to me as PDF**

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

Sent: Tuesday, September 26, 2017 6:54 PM

To: Wensink, Alison PREM:EX

Subject: Re: Reminder: Call for Records OOP-2017-72594 Due August 17, 2017

Okay ... this one is weird.
| got forwarded news clippings of weavers quotes.
Is that included?

From: Wensink, Alison PREM:EX

Sent: Tuesday, September 26, 2017 4:25 PM

To: Della Mattia, Marie PREM:EX

Subject: Reminder: Call for Records O0OP-2017-72594 Due August 17, 2017

From: Wensink, Alison PREM:EX

Sent: Tuesday, September 12, 2017 2:04 PM

To: Dewar, Bob PREM:EX; Della Mattia, Marie PREM:EX
Subject: Call for Records OOP-2017-72594 Due August 17, 2017

From: Wensink, Alison PREM:EX

Sent: Thursday, August 10, 2017 7:09 PM

To: Canitz, Shelley L PREM:EX; Christensen, Suzanne PREM:EX; Hendry, Jackie PREM:EX; Higgins, Keira PREM:EX;
MacLean, Shelley PREM:EX; Mulloy, Eleanor FIN:EX; Wensink, Alison PREM:EX; Wright, Don J. PREM:EX; Yuma
Morisho, Okenge PREM:EX; Aaron, Sage PREM:EX; Clark, Layne PREM:EX; Holmwood, Jen PREM:EX; McConnell,
Sheena PREM:EX; Meggs, Geoff PREM:EX; Nash, Amber PREM:EX; Oreck, Mira PREM:EX; Parkinson, Elizabeth
PREM:EX; Tello, Romeo PREM:EX; Van Meer-Mass, Kate PREM:EX; Wong, Tamara PREM:EX

Subject: Call for Records OOP-2017-72594 Due August 17, 2017

This is an ALL STAFF Call for Records
Please let me know by August 17" whether or not you have any records responsive to the following request:

If you have records please send them to me as a PDF.

Copies of any e-mail exchanges with the Premier or his direct staff that reference Andrew Weaver.
(Date Range for Record Search: From 07/18/2017 To 07/27/2017)

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

Subject: Re: Reminder: Call for Records OOP-2017-72528 Due August 11, 2017
no records

From: Wensink, Alison PREM:EX

Sent: Tuesday, September 26, 2017 4:24 PM

To: Aaron, Sage PREM:EX; Della Mattia, Marie PREM:EX

Cc: Hendry, Jackie PREM:EX

Subject: Reminder: Call for Records OOP-2017-72528 Due August 11, 2017

Hi,
Just a reminder | am still waiting for your response to the below request.
Thank you,

Alison

From: Wensink, Alison PREM:EX

Sent: Tuesday, August 8, 2017 3:00 PM

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

Subject: O0P-2017-72528 Due August 11, 2017

This is an ALL STAFF Call for Records.
Please let me know by August 11" whether or not you have any records responsive to the following request:

If you have records please send them to me as a PDF.

Copies of all documents including e-mails, text or Instant messages, media lines, etc., regarding the announcement
by Petronas of the ending of the Pacific NorthWest LNG project.

(Date Range for Record Search: From 07/01/2017 To 07/27/2017)

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

Victoria BC VW 9E1

103

Page 72 of 90 OOP-2018-81435



Phone: (250) 387-2987
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Wensink, Alison PREM:EX

From: Della Mattia, Marie PREM:EX

Sent: Tuesday, September 26, 2017 6:55 PM

To: Wensink, Alison PREM:EX

Subject: Re: Reminder: Call for Records OOP-2017-72427 Due August 8, 2017
no records

From: Wensink, Alison PREM:EX

Sent: Tuesday, September 26, 2017 4:22 PM

To: Della Mattia, Marie PREM:EX

Subject: Reminder: Call for Records OOP-2017-72427 Due August 8, 2017

From: Wensink, Alison PREM:EX

Sent: Tuesday, September 12, 2017 2:09 PM

To: Dewar, Bob PREM:EX; Della Mattia, Marie PREM:EX
Subject: Call for Records OOP-2017-72427 Due August 8, 2017

From: Wensink, Alison PREM:EX

Sent: Friday, July 28, 2017 12:10 PM

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
Please let me know by August 8" whether or not you have any records responsive to the following request:

If you have records please send them to me as a PDF.

Copies of any documents, including e-mails, regarding planned or actual firings of staff working on wildfire related
issues, and any documents on re-hirings or new hires to work on these issues.

(Date Range for Record Search: From 06/29/2017 To 07/24/2017)

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

Subject: Re: Reminder: Call for Records OOP-2017-72352 Records Due August 4, 2017
no records

From: Wensink, Alison PREM:EX

Sent: Tuesday, September 26, 2017 4:21 PM

To: Della Mattia, Marie PREM:EX

Subject: Reminder: Call for Records OOP-2017-72352 Records Due August 4, 2017

From: Wensink, Alison PREM:EX

Sent: Tuesday, September 12, 2017 2:09 PM

To: Dewar, Bob PREM:EX; Della Mattia, Marie PREM:EX

Subject: Call for Records OOP-2017-72352 Records Due August 4, 2017

From: Wensink, Alison PREM:EX

Sent: Friday, July 28, 2017 12:05 PM

To: Aaron, Sage PREM:EX; Clark, Layne PREM:EX; Holmwood, Jen PREM:EX; McConnell, Sheena PREM:EX; Meggs,
Geoff PREM:EX; Nash, Amber PREM:EX; Oreck, Mira PREM:EX; Tello, Romeo PREM:EX; Van Meer-Mass, Kate
PREM:EX; Wong, Tamara PREM:EX

Subject: Call for Records O0P-2017-72352 Records Due August 4, 2017

This is an ALL STAFF Call for Records.
Please let me know by August 4™ whether or not you have any records responsive to the following request:

If you have records please send them to me as a PDF.

Copies of any documents including e-mails, texts or Instant messages regarding any requests/orders to conduct a
security sweep of the Legislature or government offices prior to or following the swearing in of the new government
onJuly 18, 2017.

(Date Range for Record Search: From 07/01/2017 To 07/21/2017)

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

Subject: Re: Reminder: Call for Records OOP-2017-72649 Records Due August 21, 2017
no records

From: Wensink, Alison PREM:EX

Sent: Tuesday, September 26, 2017 4:19 PM

To: Holmwood, Jen PREM:EX; Della Mattia, Marie PREM:EX

Cc: Hendry, Jackie PREM:EX

Subject: Reminder: Call for Records OOP-2017-72649 Records Due August 21, 2017

Hi just a reminder | am still waiting for your response to the below.
Thank you!

Alison

From: Wensink, Alison PREM:EX

Sent: Thursday, August 10, 2017 7:06 PM

To: Aaron, Sage PREM:EX; Clark, Layne PREM:EX; Holmwood, Jen PREM:EX; McConnell, Sheena PREM:EX; Meggs,
Geoff PREM:EX; Nash, Amber PREM:EX; Oreck, Mira PREM:EX; Parkinson, Elizabeth PREM:EX; Tello, Romeo
PREM:EX; Van Meer-Mass, Kate PREM:EX; Wong, Tamara PREM:EX

Subject: Call for Records OOP-2017-72649 Records Due August 21, 2017

This is an ALL STAFF Call for Records
Please let me know by August 21°** whether or not you have any records responsive to the following request:

If you have records please send them to me as a PDF.

Copies of any documents including e-mails texts or Instant messages memos etc held by the Premier and/or their
political staff that reference the Site C Dam.

(Date Range for Record Search: From 07/18/2017 To 08/02/2017)

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

Sent: Tuesday, September 26, 2017 6:56 PM

To: Wensink, Alison PREM:EX

Subject: Re: Reminder: Call for Records OOP-2017-72603 Due August 18, 2017
no records

From: Wensink, Alison PREM:EX

Sent: Tuesday, September 26, 2017 4:15 PM

To: Della Mattia, Marie PREM:EX

Subject: Reminder: Call for Records OOP-2017-72603 Due August 18, 2017

From: Wensink, Alison PREM:EX

Sent: Tuesday, September 12, 2017 2:01 PM

To: Dewar, Bob PREM:EX; Della Mattia, Marie PREM:EX
Subject: Call for Records O0P-2017-72603 Due August 18, 2017

From: Wensink, Alison PREM:EX

Sent: Thursday, August 10, 2017 7:05 PM

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
Please let me know by August 18" whether or not you have any records responsive to the following request:

If you have records please send them to me as a PDF.

Copies of any documents including briefing documents e-mails texts, media lines etc. regarding the changes made to
the official fire threat level in Williams Lake and the evacuation order and its lifting.

(Date Range for Record Search: From 07/23/2017 To 07/28/2017)

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

Subject: Re: Call for Records OOP-2017-72561 Due August 16, 2017
no records

From: Wensink, Alison PREM:EX

Sent: Tuesday, September 26, 2017 4:13 PM

To: Aaron, Sage PREM:EX; Holmwood, Jen PREM:EX; Della Mattia, Marie PREM:EX
Cc: Hendry, Jackie PREM:EX

Subject: FW: Call for Records OOP-2017-72561 Due August 16, 2017

Hi all,
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

Subject: Call for Records OOP-2017-72561 Due August 16, 2017

This is an ALL STAFF Call for Records
Please let me know by August 16" whether or not you have any records responsive to the following request:

If you have records please send them to me as a PDF.

In relation to the provincial government commissioned Ernst and Young report titled ICBC Affordable and Effective
Auto Insurance - A New Road Forward for British Columbia: Any comments from the provincial government on
earlier drafts of the final report as well as comments from stakeholders on earlier drafts; Documentation sufficient
to determine when the final draft was sent to the provincial government including a letter of transmission if one
exists; Any communications planning documents related to this study, including drafts.

(Date Range for Record Search: From 05/01/2017 To 07/27/2017)

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

Subject: Re: Reminder: Call for Records OOP-2017-72547 Records Due August 11, 2017
no records

From: Wensink, Alison PREM:EX

Sent: Tuesday, September 26, 2017 4:11 PM

To: Aaron, Sage PREM:EX; Della Mattia, Marie PREM:EX

Cc: Hendry, Jackie PREM:EX

Subject: Reminder: Call for Records OOP-2017-72547 Records Due August 11, 2017

Hi,
Just a reminder | am still waiting for your response to the below request.
Thanks so much,

Alison

From: Wensink, Alison PREM:EX

Sent: Tuesday, August 8, 2017 2:49 PM

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

Subject: Call for Records OOP-2017-72547 Records Due August 11, 2017

This is an ALL STAFF Call for Records.
Please let me know by August 11" whether or not you have any records responsive to the following request:

If you have records please send them to me as a PDF.

All correspondence between the selected ministries or offices and the Conservation Officer Service regarding the
status of the service's investigation into the Mount Polley Mine Disaster of Aug. 4, 2014 excluding scientific reports.

(Date Range for Record Search: From 08/04/2014 To 07/25/2017)

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

Sent: Tuesday, September 26, 2017 6:57 PM

To: Wensink, Alison PREM:EX

Subject: Re: Call for Records OOP-2017-72540 Due August 11, 2017
no records

From: Wensink, Alison PREM:EX

Sent: Tuesday, September 26, 2017 4:09 PM

To: Della Mattia, Marie PREM:EX

Subject: Call for Records O0OP-2017-72540 Due August 11, 2017

From: Wensink, Alison PREM:EX

Sent: Tuesday, August 8, 2017 2:41 PM

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

Subject: Call for Records OOP-2017-72540 Due August 11, 2017

This is an ALL STAFF Call for Records.
Please let me know by August 11" whether or not you have any records responsive to the following request:

If you have records please send them to me as a PDF.

A copy of all departmental transition briefing notes, and emails that mention: taxi; Uber; ride hailing; ride sourcing;
ridesharing; Udi Kuaiche; or Raccoon Go.

(Date Range for Record Search: From 01/01/2017 To 07/24/2017)

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

Sent: Tuesday, September 26, 2017 6:58 PM

To: Wensink, Alison PREM:EX

Subject: Re: Reminder: Call for Records OOP-2017-72451 Due August 9, 2017
Hey Alison,

So seems like | have them all done ... let me know if I've missed anything.
And what | should respond to that one Weaver one.

Thanks!

Marie

From: Wensink, Alison PREM:EX

Sent: Tuesday, September 26, 2017 4:09 PM

To: Della Mattia, Marie PREM:EX

Subject: RE: Reminder: Call for Records OOP-2017-72451 Due August 9, 2017

Thanks so much Marie! It was around the time your new gov email was set up so they might have gotten missed. I'll
resend them now © | think there are about 10 more... sorry to spam your inbox!

Thanks!! And | really appreciate your quick response to all the new requests that I've been sending!

From: Della Mattia, Marie PREM:EX

Sent: Tuesday, September 26, 2017 4:06 PM

To: Wensink, Alison PREM:EX

Subject: Re: Reminder: Call for Records OOP-2017-72451 Due August 9, 2017

Hey Alison,

Clearly I missed a whole batch of these. | thought I'd been really good of quickly responding to all of them.
But | didn't have email for a long time :)

If there are any other outstanding requests, feel free to resend now.

And I'll deal with them all quickly so you don't end up past deadlines.

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

Sent: Wednesday, September 27, 2017 10:48 AM

To: Privett, Don PREM:EX

Cc: Parkinson, Elizabeth PREM:EX

Subject: Re: can you send me an MA contact list
thank you both!

From: Privett, Don PREM:EX

Sent: Wednesday, September 27, 2017 9:52:15 AM
To: Della Mattia, Marie PREM:EX

Subject: RE: can you send me an MA contact list

Hi Marie,

Here’s what we’ve constructed so far in a data collection-friendly format. Fancy printable format to come.
I've heard back from 26 out of 44 MAs | contacted last Friday. Layne is offering to supply more data.

Red font indicates new data added. Be warned that the data has not yet been proofed nor fully verified for
exactitude.

Don

Don Privett | Administrative Assistant/Reception | Office of the Premier
Phone: 250.387.1715 / 250.387.1716

Room 156 West Annex | Parliament Buildings, Victoria, BC V8W 9E1
don.privett@gov.bc.ca

Bl

BRITISH
COLUMBIA

From: Parkinson, Elizabeth PREM:EX

Sent: Wednesday, September 27, 2017 9:34 AM
To: Della Mattia, Marie PREM:EX

Cc: Privett, Don PREM:EX

Subject: RE: can you send me an MA contact list

Hi Marie,
Don has been working on a list so | will forward your request to him.
Thanks,

Elizabeth

From: Della Mattia, Marie PREM:EX

Sent: Tuesday, September 26, 2017 6:52 PM
To: Parkinson, Elizabeth PREM:EX

Subject: can you send me an MA contact list

Hey Elizabeth,
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Could you please send me a contact list with for all the MAs?
I'm particularly in search of emails and cell phones.

| want to be able to redirect people to the MAs rather than bother Sage!
Thanks

Marie
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Wensink, Alison PREM:EX

From: Della Mattia, Marie PREM:EX

Sent: Friday, September 29, 2017 1:13 PM
To: Wensink, Alison PREM:EX

Subject: Re: IM 117 Mandatory Training

Hey Alison

Sorry | can't be there either.

M

Sent from my iPhone

On Sep 28, 2017, at 2:04 PM, Wensink, Alison PREM:EX <Alison.Wensink@gov.bc.ca> wrote:

Hi everyone,

A session has been scheduled from 1:00-2:30pm tomorrow in the Caucus Room (272) for the
mandatory IM 117 training, description below. Please indicate via voting buttons whether you are
able to attend or not. If you are unable to attend tomorrow, you will be required to attend another
session sometime in the near future.

Description of Information Management Training:

A comprehensive Information Management training module for Ministers’ Office staff, and Deputy
Ministers’ Office staff, focusing on Privacy, Access and Records Management. This session will
familiarize or refresh staff with information management requirements and introduce practices and
controls that will empower employees to act as good stewards of the information they create and
receive. The session focuses on records management requirements, the proactive disclosure of
information, the duty to assist an FOI (Freedom of Information) applicant, and proper search for
records, and concludes with a reminder of our collective privacy obligations, including what to do in
the event of an information incident or privacy breach

| apologize for the late notice, but do appreciate everyone trying to attend.
Thank you!

Alison Wensink, Executive Administrative Coordinator
Deputy Minister's Office | Office of the Premier

Room 272 - West Annex, Parliament Buildings

Victoria BC V8W 9E1

Phone: (250) 387-2987
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